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Dec. 17,2010 

Robert L. Miller 
General CounsellFOIA Officer 
foiarequests@eiu.edu 
Eastern Illinois University 
600 Lincoln Avenue 
Charleston, IL 61920 

Dear Mr. Miller, 

Pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, I request copies to the following 
information: 

All credit card affinity agreements Eastern Illinois University and any organizations affiliated 
with the school have signed with any banks since 2005. 

Because this information would be used in a newspaper story intended to educate the public, I 
ask that you waive or reduce the normal fee for producing this information. If the cost of 
producing this information would be more than $25, please notify me before proceeding. 

If you wish to discuss the formatting of this request, or have any other questions, feel free to 
contact me. I would be happy to discuss how to narrow the request in order to not create an 
unreasonable amount of work for your staff. Please remember that the agency has five business 
days to respond to this request. 

I ask that, if possible, you e-mail the information to . If you cannot e-
mail the records, please mail them to the address below. 

Sincerely, 

Jared S. Hopkins 
The Chicago Tribune 
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